JUL 21 1975

In Reply Refer To:
IE:1IX:AKRH
S0-250/75-7
50-251/75-7

Florida Power and Light Company
ATT®: Dr. R. ¥, Uhrig
Vice President of Muelear Affairs
P. 0. Box 013100
Miami, Plorida 33101

GCentlemen:

Thank you for your lettar of June 20, 1975, informing us of steps you
have taken to correct the deviations concerning activities uader NRC
Operating License Nos. DPR-31 and DPR-41 which were brougcht tuv your
attention in cur letter of May 29, 1975. Ve will exarmdne your corrective
sctions »snd plans during subsequent inspectious.

We appreciate your cooperatiom with us.

Tery truly yours,
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VMoruan C. Moseley
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